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INTERNATIONAL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH CORPORATION

67 BROAD STREET

NEW YORK

November 19, 1931

Mejor William ¥, Friedmen,
Chief, Code and Cipher Section,
War Department,

Washington, D.C.

Dear WMajor Friedman:

Mr. Clokey tells me that he is not
in shape to give you the cable printer information yet.
It seems that these receiving printers were in the
laboratory when we had to put them on the All America
Cables and that he had nothing but working drawings out
of which he assembled the others. He says he is working
to get up a complete story in proper form and that he
will be glad to send it to you &s soon as it is ready,
which I take it he figures will be about thirty days;
it may be a little longer. He says he has no blue prints
whatsoever. '

I hope you haven't been able to break down
our scrambler yet. .

Fgithfully your

Frmgg‘e—%

Vice President
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INTERNATIONAL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH CORPORATION
67 BROAD STREET

NEW YORK

November 19, 1931

Mg jor William F. Friedman,
Chief, Code and Cipher Section,
War Department,

W&Shingt on, D. C.

Dear Major Friedmans:

Mr. Clokey tells me that he is not in shape to give
you the cable printer information yet. It seems that these
receiving printers were in the laboratory when we had to
put them on the All America Cables and that he had nothing
but working drawings out of which he assembled the others.
He says he is working to get up a complete story in proper form
and that he will be glad to send it to you as soon as it is
ready, which I take it he figures will be about thirty days;
it may be a little longer. He says he has no blue prints
whatsoevers,

I hope you haven't been able to break down our scrambler
yet .

Faithfully yours,

(signed) Frank C. Page

Frank C. Page,
Vice President



